
Baertsch, Donna <dbaertsch@cfc.k12.wi.us>

FW:
1 message

thiebert@cfc.k12.wi.us <thiebert@cfc.k12.wi.us> Fri, Sep 14, 2018 at 1:49 PM
To: Donna Baertsch <dbaertsch@cfc.k12.wi.us>

From: Jessica Sloan <jsloan@cesa4.k12.wi.us>
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 3:10 PM
To: C-FC - Hiebert, Thomas (Admin) <thiebert@cfc.k12.wi.us>
Subject:

Greetings!

This year CFC, in collaboration with CESA 4, is developing a mental health model for the school district.  The
mental health model will create sustainable processes, resources, and supports for students experiencing
mental health challenges.  In addition, the mental health model will support staff working with students.   

The first part of creating the mental health model was to educate all staff with Youth Mental Health First
Aid.  

1. 

Participate in DPI's Trauma Sensitive Schools Cohort.  2. 
All staff complete the Attitudes Related to Trauma Informed Care (ARTIC) survey by October 15,
2018.

3. 

https;//forms.dpi.wi.gov/se.ashx?s=56301B2D678DDF41
This will allow the mental health committee to develop a strategic action plan.  

Trauma-informed care is an approach to engaging people with trauma histories in education, human services,
and related fields that recognizes and acknowledges the impact of trauma on their lives.  

Thank you,

Jessie Sloan

Instructional Services Director

CESA 4

923 East Garland St.

West Salem, WI 54669
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jsloan@cesa4.org

608-786-4850 

WISE Help Ticket

ACP| RtI/PBIS| School Counselor Network| School Mental Health| Student Services Support and
Development| WISEsupport| Pupil Nondiscrimination| DAC Network
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